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Inge Erasmus

From: Gawie Krugel <gawie@hantam.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2017 6:25 PM
To: 'Inge Erasmus'
Subject: RE: Invitation to register as an Interested and Affected Party for the Proposed 

Brandvlei Borrow Pit 

Dear Inge 
 
As you’ve mentioned, I am only the tenant and will not be able to give you the permission that you need and 
therefore do not want to be registered as an I&AP. 
 
You can contact the owner directly. 
 
Owner: Erik Huyshamen  
079 504 2592 
erichuysamen@gmail.com 
Farm: Muskietkraal 
 
Regards 
Gawie Krugel 
 

From: Inge Erasmus [mailto:inge@enviroafrica.co.za]  
Sent: 29 June 2017 11:10 AM 
To: gawie@hantam.co.za 
Subject: Invitation to register as an Interested and Affected Party for the Proposed Brandvlei Borrow Pit  
 
Good day  
 
Thank you for your response to my text message. I received your number form Mr Laubscher and he informed me 
that you are the tenant on the neighbouring farm. 
 
I am busy doing the initial public participation for the proposed for the Proposed Brandvlei Borrow Pit, on Portion 5 
of Farm Hol Pads Leegte. Please see the attached documentation for more information on the proposed 
development. 
 
I want to know if you would like to register as an I&AP and to be kept updated with the proposed development? 
 
Would you please provide me with the farm name and contact details of the owner of the farm? It would be greatly 
appreciated as I need to prove that I have contacted him for the public participation process.  
 
 
Kind Regards  
Inge Erasmus  
EnviroAfrica 


